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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
) h

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 11:08 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Ce: ct-admin@visionlawlic.com; Claims Dept of CTI; claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg; Irene
Tay

Subject: QUR REF: SNM20D200052/GBJ6445J/IRENE & YOUR REF:
AM.IT.IN5.KB8.5GY2203D.20(S)) -TO CONDUCT PRS -5GY2203D

Attachments: 1848_001.pdf; RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200052/GBJ6445)/IRENE & YOUR REF:

AMJTINS.KBEBSGY22... (95.3 KB)

Without Prejudice

Dear LKK

Please refer to the attached letter and liaise with third party warkshop accordingly.
Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072902
DID: (65) 6389 6155 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F¥§id Taiping SG

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 10:26 AM

To: Claims Dept of CT| <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>;
claims@kalzenmotors.com.sg

Subject: Scan Image



VISION LAW LLC

Advocales & Salicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths

Agenis for Trade Marks
{Incorporated with limited linbility)

ERIC NG & on u Entity Number -20072114BH m
WONG FW%EHE?H:E?“ (ﬂm: 13;35“:“ Bridge Road TEL (B5) 65342811 (Hunting)
PALL YAR TAI AN #18-01/02 Chinatown Paint FAX v : (B5) 65358802 [General)
ANG ki 3 S Singapore 059413 A e B ik s gt
RAVENDRA KUBHNAS E-mall : jactan@vislonlawllc.com
mmwmmm'f&mm WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS um.\
SONIA L 1 LEN

Our Ref: AM.jtIns,KBB.112588.20 (s))

Your Ref: SNM20D200052/GBJB445J/IRENE

07 January 2020

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE LTD BY FAX: 6224 7175

3 Anson Road email:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

#16-00 Springleaf Tower email: adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com

Singapore 078909

tion: or Cl gpartman
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGY 2203 D & GBJ 6445 J ON 23 DECEMBER 2019 ALONG KAK! BUKIT
AVENUE AT ABOUT 1405 HOURS (NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR
NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email 06 January 2020 of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair
survey and your List of Surveyors,

Our client confirmed appointment of Marcus Chua as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspecled at:

Venue: Kaizan Motors Pte Ltd
68 Kaki Bukit Avenue &

#02-12 ARK@KB
Singapore 417896

Conlact Person: Shawn Yap 9150-0670)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any Intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Hollday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafier without further
reference fo you. =

Please Initial here after complalion of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you

Yours faithfully { l;x::g :Lm
(Name & Signalura)

2% Survey on
ANJALLI M Appointed surveyor
(HEAD OFFIC s & Signoto)
3" Survey on

Appointad Surveyor
(Nama & signalura)

cc:  SGY 2203 D - by Email claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg only

NB.: Any settlement of offer Is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client’s claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
Injury-related damages arising from this accident.



1/82020 Used Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapore. Hua Hong Moloring - sgCarMart
sSsGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars : Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Foru

ANNOUNCING Creative Auto

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer tor the 8" Consecutive Year

Chic Price Range v Depreciation ¥ > 10 year) ¥ | Vehide Type r L™

Home = Usad Cars = Hua Hong Motoring = Honda Civic 1.6A VTI (COE ¢l 11/2022)
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (COE till 11/2022)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price $20.700

Depreciation £7,210 fyr Reg Date 22-Now-2007
(2yrs 10mths 13days COE |eft)

Mileage 178,000 km (14.7k /yr) Manufactured 2007
Road Tax $962 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value 512,057 as of today (change) oMV §18,405
COE 520,957 ARF £20,246
Engine Cap 1,595 cc Power 82.0 kW (123 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,220 kg No. of Owners 5
Type of Vehicle lid
Features ’

Location Map
L.6L [-VTEC Engine, SRS Alrbags, Reverse Sensars, Auto Climatic Alrcon Control, Knockdown Rear Seats. View
specs of the s 2006

Shortiist Compare

Accessories Report Error Mare Actior
Sports Rims, DVD Car Sterea System, Electrical Retractable Side Mirrors, Leather Seats.
Description
Cheapest Unit Avall In Market. Easy Maintain Popular Honda Civic, Powerful And Spadious. Perfectly Maintain By Hua Hong Motoring

Previous Owner. Extended Warranty On Gear Bax And Engine. Easy In House Loan Available, 100% Approval

16 vehides for sale, 16 sold in past 3
Rate, Call Us To Discuss.

¥ 210 Turf Club Road Lot C20

Category Car Mall & The Grandstand
= Randy Chan
Status Terence 81
Available
Re

hittps-fwww, sgcarmar com/used_cars/info.php7ID=87882540L=2021 113



11872020 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 13%9A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SGY2203D
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 08 Jan 2020
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: CIVIC18BA
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: R1BA1033541
Chassis No.: FD11103396
Maximum Power Output: 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,980.00
Original Registration Date: 19 Sep 2007
First Registration Date: 19 Sep 2007
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $20,878.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 18 Sep 2022
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $25,178.00
COE Rebate Amount: $£13,568.00
Total Rebate Amount: $13,568.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-

registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is
earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Jan 2020

OK

hitps:iivrl lla.gov.sgMahviiaction/enquireRebateaByPubiicBeforeDereginput 7FUNCTION _ID=FU304008TT mn
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plasss repart CGr‘lE-':I'.I'= tha details of tha accldent 1o agead Lo the Saims process
2. Thin Form muit be complaled by the Pobcyhaldes andior the Authorised Drver

1. Information provided miss! be as inithful and pocusmie e possibie. Any willul misrepresanialion o witholding of malenal lacts may allow insuesnce companes o
repudists policy llabdity

4. The msus and scceptance of thik Form by insurmnce companksa 8 nol an sdmisson of palic v llabdlity an the cart of tha surance Companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B. Than report will be lorwarded by (he mauren of the GLA Racords Management Cenire sntabiizhed by the Censral insursnce Assooshon of Singapors (GLA | o
archiving amd ihat coplias of this mpod will, for a fes, be made available upon spplication by interestsd parties

T. By ihe lodgement of his repor 1o he nsures. pou haredy consen| (o the ancheng of this report &l the centre and o cogies of the repor Being mads gvallabls
aforesand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exacl Locatlon Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

24112/2018 11:54
231272019 14:05
KAKI BUKIT AVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Ragistration Numbear

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mobila Phone Mo
Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

for mpair to your vehicle?

It No. Please state action o be taken

Vahicle Catagory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Campany

Type Of Coverage
Flaat Policy

Palicy Number
Cover Nota Number
Driver

Mame of Drivar
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparianca
Gender

Maobille Mumbar

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMall Agdress

SGY22030

CHUA YEW TECK
SXO00(1394A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL ) +65-88233366
OFFICE-BAZ2333566

HOMNDA
CIVIC

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
19-MUDO3380-RO2

CHUA YEW TECK
SXHXX138A

21111556

OUTDOOR

2010/19786

43 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88233366

OFFICE-BB233366
NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 13



Alldress BLK 852 HOUGANG AVE B #08-383
Posicode 1953

Was drivar an employes ol the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vahicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own .
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumbar of venicles (Including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed io hospial by

2

ambulance? N
Was any other material or propery damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/afering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers [Including Driver] 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repariad fo the polica? MO
Il Yes Plaasa stata which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion gliven? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ON KAK]I BUKIT AVE 4. SUDDENLY, A VEHICLE SWERVE IN AND HIT ME ON MY LEFT SIDE
Attachmentis)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

VWas there any video caplured by Car Camara? MO

YWas there any audio reqorded? NO

Vahicle Registration Number GBJE445)

Vahicle MakeModel/Calour

Datails Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vahicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver TAY SSENG HUAT

MRIC/Passpar Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mama

Mature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger |Including Driver)

Page 2 of 13
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KAIZENMOTORS

KAIZEN MOTORS PTE LTD.
68 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6. #02-12 Ark@KB, Singapore 417896

UEN: 201502816H GST Reg No. 201502816H
Tel. (+65) 6284 1856 Fax (+G65) 6384 1957
Webpage: https://www kaizenmotors com.sg N 9

ﬂwm

koizen_motors

() koizenmotors

Date 26/M12/2019
Vehicle No - SGY2203D
Model : Honda Civic

Accident Damaged Parts M"lw MM ' | Jw Mileage
No Job Descripti / " Qty Price ! Unit — Amount
1 FRONT UH FENDER 1 § 45000 — _ § 45000
2 FRONT UH FENDER SIDE SIGNAL LAMP — ¢/ ¢ 1 s 96.00 ~ § 96,00
3 FRONT BUMPER AA 1 §  831.30 s 831.30
4 FRONT UH HEADLAMP AN 1 5 91210 X £ 812.10
5  FRONT LH HEADLAMP BRACKET 17 1 8 290 X § 32 .80
6 FRONT LH BUMPER BRACKET 4 1 s 18.00 X $ 18,90
7 FRONTLUHABSORBER W 4 1 8 85070 X H 650,70
8 FRONT LH WHEEL BEARING A& 2& 18 115.31:?”;-—-5 116.30
9 FRONT LM WHEEL KNUCKLE 4/ Z 15 28880 s 258 60
10 FRONT LUH WHEEL TIE ROD 1 s 98.70 X $ 96.70
11 FRONT L'H WHEEL TIE ROD END 11 1 8 ee80 A s 99.80
12 FRONT L/H LOWER ARM AN 1 § 23370 $ 233.70
13 FRONT L/H LOWER ARM BALLJOINT A7 1§  117.80 $ 117.80
14 FRONT L/H SIDE MIRROR g A 1§ 49430 <« § 494 30
15 FRONT LH SIDE MIRROR COVER 1 s 7080 A s 79.80
18 FRONT L/H INNER FENDER GUARD D 1 s %70— s 96.70
17 FRONT LH MUD FLAP A 1 § 140860 $ 140,60
18 FRONT LUH FENDER PROTECTOR“T 7 1 s 130 su $ 130.80
18 FRONT L/H DOOR ASSY e 1 s s 30.50
20 FRONT LUH DOOR HINGE AT 2 s 55 ‘m $ 113.40
21  FRONT L/H DOOR JACK A" 1 8 B8 .90 $ 88.90
22 FRONT L/H DOOR PROTECTOR ALA 1 8 g8 10 ¥~ s ) 98.10
23 FRONT LM RIM Lur 1 § 85000 Wﬁ ;sf 850,00
24 FRONT LH TIRE Tl 1 8 250 nn 250,00
25 BUMPER & FENDER CLIPS 4 20 $ 2"" 78.00
26 LABOUR FOR CHECKING ON WIRING $ 12:: nn 120,00
27 LABOUR FOR DISMANTLING & REPLACING OF ACCIDENT S 220000 JHD s 2,200.00
DAMAGED PARTS, INCLUDING WELDING, KNOCKING
REPAIRING, STRAIGHTENING, RESHAPE & ADJUSTMENT OF
FRONT L/H SIDE FENDER, BUMPER, PANEL.
TRIMMING
28 LABOUR FOR DISMANTLE & REPLACING OF FRONT LI s 85000 w0 850.00
SIDE UNDERCARRIAGE
29 SPRAYPAINTING & PUTTY OF FRONT BUMPER, FRONT L/H $ 120000 60..’? $ 1,200.00
FENDER
30 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT CHECKING 2 % 12000 Eo s 240.00
- 18¢
p-lbio
‘ PYR %) 1oy
_/,‘1'1} /
221 P.Ig
‘K"“"" Sub-Total 5 10,575.00
GST 7% $ 740.31
Grand Total $ 11.3168.21




Stamford Tyres International Pte Ltd

23 Kaki Bukit Road 4
#01-12/13 Synergy@KB
Singapore 417801
Phone Number: 6702 3355
Fax Number: 6341 6993

Customer: Date: 12/24/2019 4:08 PM
Company: VIN
License NO: SGY2203D Technician:
Odometer: 200'694KM Order NO:
VEHICLE ALIGNMENT REPORT
HONDA. CIVIC, 05-10, FD1, FD2
Primary Angles Initial Specifications Final
Min. Max.
Caster Left wers 5°55' 7°55' —
Right — 5°55' 7°55' —_—
F w L‘Hﬁ ﬁ .1 'm' ,,u‘w ﬂ'aul 4}.43!
ront Right 042’ 0°30' 0°30' 042"
Toe Lefi 0°03' -0°05' 0°05' -1%27
Right 003 -0°05' 0"05' -0°03'
Total 0°06" -0°11" 0*11' -1*30°
Camber Left 0°48' -2*10' 0°20' 1°12
Right 212 -2*10' 0°20' 2*12
Rear Toe Left 0°03' 0°00' 0°08' 0°06'
Right 0°00" 0°00' 0°08' 000"
Total 0°03' 0°00* 016" 0°06"
Max Thrust Angle -0°01' s 003 |
Secondary Angles Initia ¥ Final
SAI Left — 12°50' 12°50° ——
Right = 12°50' 12°50' —
Included Angle Left — — - ——
Right o o e =
Toe Oul On Turms Left =t =
Right — e — —
Max Tum Inside Laft — — — —
Right oo e e =
Toe Curve Change Left - - -
Right — - — —
Setback Front -imm —_ -5mm
Rear =12mm - —_ =11mm
Track Width Diff. -13mm -13mm
Wheel Base Diff. 11mm 6mm
Front Ride Height Left o — = e
Right —_— - o —
Rear Ride Height Left = = = =
Right — - — -
Frame Angle weas

www.stamfordiyres.com




1M TIR2020

Adjuster Repor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreano1essor1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapona 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: G844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI20000364/USFIN2
Data: 17012020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer: G110, (/P Insurance (Singapore) ey o, DMCVSN19270918000
ﬁ:lmﬂ Vehicle SGY2203D Iﬂr:ur-ﬂ Vehicla GBJB445)
Datsof Loss:  23/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Neum  SNM20D200052C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGY2203D
Make & Model: HONDA CIVIC, 1.8 (A) Engine No: R1BA1033541
Reg Date: 18/09/2007 {Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: FD11103396
Caolour; Sliver Odometer: 201086 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car Price; MN/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condifion: Stearing (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable).

Yes Engine Modification

No  Pre-accident Condition

CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronl Tyre Size: 205/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Laft Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values reprasant ifhe emaining fyme freads depith
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 6,165.90 1.718.00 4,447.90 72.14
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,410.00 1.220.00 3.190.00 7234
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 10,575.90 2,938.00 7,637.90 72.22
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,350.00
(S5) 10,575.90 2,350.00 8,225.90 77.78
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 74031 164.50 575.81 77.78
MNett Amount [5§) 11,316.21 2,514.50 8,801.71 T1.78
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: o7/01/2020
Kaizen Motors Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 07/01/2020 Inspected At: E?_'E?TK' BUKIT AVE 6, #02-12 ARK @ KAKI
Singapore 417896
Estimated Period of Repair; 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Hiew May Fung

MOTE: This repart reprasants our findings af the fime and place of inspection stafed henin. Such mepection has been camed ouf fo the besr of owr knowledge and
ability but any ofher Kebilty wuoder sy other circumatances s hereby expressly exclucivd.
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1\HT2020 Adjusier Reporl

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Jan 2020)

Parts: 143 HONDA CIVIC 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairars (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitled, no prinl-code for SGY2203D)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: llems/valies nol in reference calalogue are prefixed with an astarisk *. |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT L/H FENDER Badly Dented 450.00F *450.00 FL
2 1 *FRONT L/H FENDER SIDE SIGNAL LAMP Cracked 96.00F *86.00 FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER Not Necessary 631.30F *-FL
4 1 *FRONT L/H HEADLAMP Mol Necassary 912.10F *-FL
5 1 *FRONT LUH HEADLAMP BRACKET Not Necessary 32.90F “FL
68 1 *FRONT L/H BUMPER BRACKET Mot Necessary 18.90F *-FL
7 1 *FRONT LU/H ABSORBER Mot Necessary 650.70F *-FL
B 1 *FRONT L/H WHEEL BEARING MNecessary 116.30F *116.30FL
9 1 *FRONT L/H WHEEL KNUCKLE Benl 258.80F *258.60FL
10 1 *FRONT LUH WHEEL TIE ROD Mol Necessary 86.T0F *-FL
"1 *FRONT L/H WHEEL TIE ROD END Mol Necessary 98.80F *-FL
12 1 *FRONT LUH LOWER ARM Mol Necessary 233.70F *-FL
13 1 *FRONT L/H LOWER ARM BALLJOINT Mol Necessary 117.80F *FL
14 1 *FRONT L/H SIDE MIRROR } Cracked 484 30 F *484 30 FL
15 1 *FRONT L/H SIDE MIRROR COVER } T9.80F *-FL
1% 1 *FRONT L/H INNER FENDER GUARD Dislorted 896.T0F *G6.TOFL
17 1 *FRONT L/H MUD FLAP Mol Necessary 140.60 F *-FL
18 1 *FRONT L/H FENDER PROTECTCR Mol Necessary 130.80F *-FL
19 1 *FRONT LUH DOOR ASSY Repair 30.50F *-FL
20 2 *FRONT L/H DOOR HINGE Not Necessary 113.40F *-FL
21 1 *FRONT L/H DOOR JACK Mol Necessary BE.BOF *FL
22 1 *FRONT L/H DOOR PROTECTOR Mecessary 98.10F *88.10 FL
23 1 *FRONT LUH TIRE Serviceabls 250.00F *-FL
24 1 *FRONT L/H RIM Cult B50.00FS  *400.00FS
25 20 *BUMPER & FENDER CLIPS Necessary 78.00FS *30.00FS

Fafmanchise parl, S=SpcNett, L=LisittemnDisc.

Sub Total (S§) 6,165.90 2,040.00
= List item Discount on L ltems 0.00/20,00% (5%) 0.00 322.00

Total Parts (S§) 6,165.90 1,718.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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172020 Adjusier Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thaere are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR FOR CHECKING ON WIRING MNew 120.00 20.00
2 LABOUR FOR DISMANTLING & REPLACING OF ACCIDENT Maw 2.200.00 400.00
DAMAGED PARTS, INCLUDING
WELDING KNOCKING, REPAIRING, STRAIGHTENING RESHAPE &
ADJUSTMENT OF FRONT L/H SIDE
FENDER,BUMPER,PANEL, TRIMMING
3 LABOUR FOR DISMANTLE & REPLACING OF FRONT L/H SIDE Mew 650.00 120.00
UNDERCARRIAGE
4 SPRAYPAINTING & PUTTY OF FRONT BUMPER,FRONT L/H FENDER New 1.200.00 600.00
5 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT CHECKING Mew 240.00 B80.00
Gross Labour Cost [S5) 4.410.00 1,220.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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